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! CABLE ADDACS:
UHUM AusT

S ’&vem‘nar 21, 1895.
o 2

Dear Mr. Hill: Q %Oo

I wrote you on the 18th g \1osing a copy of two let-

ters, and now enclose you & ¢ . a\o er, dated the 18th inst.,
and a copy of the answer sen day

\2;{@’3 sincerely

John W.Sterling
ACB.

@
James J. Hill, E
P S
)



St .Paul,Minn.,Nov. 18th, 1895.

Jacob Halstead, Esq.
Attorney & Counsellor,
170 Broadway,New York City,N.Y.

Dear Sir:-

I enclose you a copy as reported in the newspapers,which I
believe to be substantially correct, of the opinion of Judge Kelly,in
the case of the State ex rel H.W. Childs, Attorney gaﬁgral vs. Great
Northern Railway Company. I have seen the :osi unsel today

and signed stipulations for the submissio our rsall case to
the Supreme Court on Briefs. I am to Qﬁ?h with a copy of my
furnish me by the

ir consent to attach
my brief so as to have

26th,inst., copies of their reply.

brief which has already been done aaag
Judga Kelly s opinion by way of s men

the benefit more specially of on ints which was not dilated
upon by myself, that is to say pr {é ions in the charter and
amendments which it relies oﬁéipr a&égbrity to make the proposed ar-
rangement, which Judge Kel n

_ cidde effect were insufficient for
that purpose or for the ..Tﬁos consolidation.
a

We all agreed tha best to allow the Attorney General
to file a brief in ow\ cas ssr he interests of the state,say during
the present week, €:>;f to ow time to reply.

In my letter/of loth,inst., I have written you upon this
point asking you to te aph me,but as the counsel for the defendant
are more interested;a§> at matter than our side and to avoid delay
it had better be u stood that I will agree to this desire of the
Attorney Generalﬁ€§§%s you telegraph me to the contrary.

It is desirable that all the important questions shall be de-
termined speedily by the Supreme Court of the United States and this
result will be more certainly accomplished by allowing the Attorney
General to file a brief as he desires, besides showing an intention
on the part of counsel all around to treat the subject with the ut-
most fairness. '

Yours truly,
Henry J.Horn



% l?n,\ﬁﬁﬂbﬁr 31, 1895,
N \®
Henry J. Born,; %sg.,
Dear 8ir: :
On asssount of my absa tzzracﬂments, yvour loiters
ef the l4th & 16th inss. ha 'm unaaawﬁred. until today, when
I have received vour .‘Ln*ter

i ssa no ob;lcaz 1 wlng the Attorney General to fila
in owr easa the lirie of the Stats, 80 long a8 the appli-
gation to the Smn@ arb not very much deiayed thereby,

@ Yours vary Sruly

(\ Jacob"Halsteéad
=





